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Dear Harpriya
 
Further to the correspondence below, in advance of Deadline 1 on 19 October 20022, we note that Sou h Staffordshire Water PLC’s objection remains
outstanding and therefore Sou h Staffordshire Water PLC wishes to be considered as an IP by the ExA.
 
Kind regards
 
Jack

Jack Randall 

Shakespeare Martineau 
No 1 Colmore Square, Birmingham, B4 6AA 
DX721090 Birmingham 43

I’m empowered to work in ways that best suit the needs of our clients, colleagues and life – be that email, phone, video or in-person - which
means I may work outside of traditional business hours. I do not expect that you will read, respond to, or action this email outside of your usual
working pattern.

 
As a sustainable business, we try to minimise paper use so please use email where possible - al hough signed original documents should be
returned as instructed.




